'/é elexicon

December 23, 2020

Christine Long
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
registrar(@oeb.ca

via e-matl
Dear Ms. Long

Re:  Elexicon Energy Inc.’s 2021 IRM Application — Veridian Rate Zone
EB-2020-0013

Elexicon Energy Inc. (“Elexicon”) has reviewed the Tariff of Rates and Charges as set out in Appendix
A of the OEB’s December 17, 2020 Decision and Rate Order for the above noted proceeding. In it’s
review, Elexicon has identified an omission in the Specific Service Charges. While the following
charges related to reconnections at the customer meter do appear under ‘Non-Payment of Account’,
they do not appear under ‘Other’.

Reconnection at meter — during regular hours $ 65.00
Reconnection at meter — after regular hours $ 185.00

It is important that these charges appear in both sections, as these rates should be applied in instances
of non-payment and in other circumstances not related to non-payment of account. The presentation
of these charges in both sections is consistent with the past tariff sheets for both Elexicon Energy’s
Veridian Rate Zone, and its predecessor Veridian Connections Inc.

Sincerely,
Oruginal signed by

Steve Zebrowski
Manager, Regulatory Policy
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Office T (905)427-9870 T 1(888)445-2881 F (905)619-0210 55 Taunton Rd. E.
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